From: ECKLEY, SCOTT D <SE1236@att.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 10:58 AM
To: Holloway, Andrew

Cc: LAUDERMILK I, HOWARD

Subject: RE: ODOT SR-435 Telecom Conflict

Hello Andrew,

Thank you for the ROW plans that you sent me | am currently reviewing them. Once |
have time to determine the conflicts | may have a better idea of a timeline for design and construction.
This stretch of 435 has major conduit structure with several man holes that is a vital backbone of our
infrastructure. Please consider any options there maybe to avoid it as this would be a very timely and
costly relocation. Having said that, the initial email that | sent you with conduit plates only covers the
area in the attached photo and is only a partial basic review of this site.

Scott Eckley

Telecommunications Specialist (Engineering)
se1236@us.att.com

Cell Phone +1 (937) 965-9839

7201 FAR HILLS AVE

CENTERVILLE, OH 45459

From: Andrew.Holloway@dot.ohio.gov <Andrew.Holloway@dot.ohio.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 7:01 AM

To: ECKLEY, SCOTT D <SE1236@att.com>

Subject: RE: ODOT SR-435 Telecom Conflict

Scott, just following up on the below chain. How long (approximately) would it take AT&T to re-design a
relocation plan from the day they are given notice of the conflict? How long (approximately) would it
take AT&T to complete the relocation work once the permit has been approved by ODOT?

Andrew Holloway

Transportation Engineer

ODOT District 6, Planning and Engineering
400 East William Street, Delaware, Ohio 43015
740.833.8107

transportation.ohio.gov
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From: ECKLEY, SCOTT D <SE1236@att.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 11:48 AM

To: Holloway, Andrew <Andrew.Holloway@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: ODOT SR-435 Telecom Conflict

Yes thanks that worked!


https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/transportation.ohio.gov/__;!!BhdT!i7z0LX_0ylClMGrqfEuZRQUUQjuQaQGyyOqqVtUKtwDVHDkdSpyiFiOqbTH6N4jaVlm8g6OgLFg_efBFKQwe-C2ALFhLdw$

From: Andrew.Holloway@dot.ohio.gov <Andrew.Holloway@dot.ohio.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 11:44 AM

To: ECKLEY, SCOTT D <SE1236@att.com>

Subject: RE: ODOT SR-435 Telecom Conflict

Scott, | sent them through LiquidFiles. Let me know if that worked.

Andrew Holloway

Transportation Engineer

ODOT District 6, Planning and Engineering
400 East William Street, Delaware, Ohio 43015
740.833.8107

transportation.ohio.gov
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From: ECKLEY, SCOTT D <SE1236@att.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 11:41 AM

To: Holloway, Andrew <Andrew.Holloway@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: ODOT SR-435 Telecom Conflict

Hello Andrew,
Thanks for sending the plans unfortunately | am blocked from opening them. Is there
another format that you could use to resend them to me. Thanks

Scott Eckley

Telecommunications Specialist (Engineering)
se1236@us.att.com

Cell Phone +1 (937) 965-9839

7201 FAR HILLS AVE

CENTERVILLE, OH 45459

From: Andrew.Holloway@dot.ohio.gov <Andrew.Holloway@dot.ohio.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 10:23 AM

To: ECKLEY, SCOTT D <SE1236@att.com>

Cc: Kelsey.Vandia@dot.ohio.gov

Subject: RE: ODOT SR-435 Telecom Conflict

Importance: High

Scott,

Please see attached for ODOT’s ROW plan that shows the preliminary layout of the widening and
roundabout. This project is a design-build project and the design is not final. There is a good chance the
final design conflicts with the duct bank AT&T has running along SR-435 on the south side. The Design
Build Team that is awarded the contract will determine this in early stages of design; and | assume a


https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/transportation.ohio.gov/__;!!BhdT!iSRjEiLmes52_8OnQMwfIjyw_QMZCGXvWLxSJt-C4sE5Lys6im5r6wuHexOjmgHXXkGkfNE2IJR78Rhv_8KGY3xYdr0Vcg$

likely scenario would be that AT&T has to relocate from MH NO 11539 all the way down to SR-729 at
MH NO 11280.

How long (approximately) would it take AT&T to re-design a relocation plan from the day they are given
notice of the conflict? How long (approximately) would it take AT&T to complete the relocation work
once the permit has been approved by ODOT. This does not have to be exact, but | am just seeking a
reasonable estimation of # of days.
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Andrew Holloway

Transportation Engineer

ODOT District 6, Planning and Engineering
400 East William Street, Delaware, Ohio 43015
740.833.8107

transportation.ohio.gov
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From: ECKLEY, SCOTT D <SE1236@att.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 9:59 AM

To: Holloway, Andrew <Andrew.Holloway@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: FW: ODOT SR-435 Telecom Conflict

Importance: High

Hello Andrew,
Please find attached a mark up of an aerial view of the location you requested, as well
as several conduit plates concerning this area. Thanks

Scott Eckley

Telecommunications Specialist (Engineering)
se1236@us.att.com

Cell Phone +1 (937) 965-9839

7201 FAR HILLS AVE

CENTERVILLE, OH 45459
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From: DYER, BRANDON <bd360k@att.com>

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 12:24 PM

To: LAUDERMILK II, HOWARD <HL1596 @att.com>; STUTES, ALAN M <AS1634@att.com>; ECKLEY, SCOTT
D <SE1236@att.com>

Subject: FW: ODOT SR-435 Telecom Conflict

Importance: High

Possible road widening conflict, FYI

Brandon Dyer

Manager Construction & Engineering

Ohio Access Construction & Engineering
AT&T

111 N 4™ St. RM. 802 Columbus, OH 43215
M 937.216.9304 | bd360k@att.com

From: MORRIS, CHRISTOPHER L <cm6828 @att.com>
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 12:14 PM

To: DYER, BRANDON <bd360k@att.com>

Subject: FW: ODOT SR-435 Telecom Conflict
Importance: High

Brandon,

Is this one of your areas?

| have Fairfield County not Fayette County.
Thanks,

—

= ata&t
Chris Morris
AT&T - OSPE

140 W Wheeling St. Lancaster, OH 43130
Mobile: 614-302-1197

From: Andrew.Holloway@dot.ohio.gov <Andrew.Holloway@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 12:07 PM

To: joseph.vlock@charter.com; DL-MOH-CONSTRUCTION-FRELO-TEAM <DL-MOH-CONSTRUCTION-
FRELO-TEAM@charter.com>; TAMASOVICH, BARRETT J <BT2178 @att.com>; MORRIS, CHRISTOPHER L
<cm6828@att.com>; mI3153@att.com

Subject: ODOT SR-435 Telecom Conflict

Importance: High




All,

There was a telecom line picked up on the survey for ODOT’s SR-435 widening and roundabout project
in Fayette County. The OUPS ticket did not receive responses, but AT&T and Spectrum were noted as
owners in the area.

The line runs along EB SR-435 down to SR-729 and then turns and runs along SR-729. Could someone
from both AT&T and Spectrum please identify their facilities in this area, including the line shown
below?

=  Search Google Maps ¥{ Restaurants J |m Hotels J [8] Thingstodo J it Museums @ Transit B! Pharmacies

Andrew Holloway

Transportation Engineer

ODOT District 6, Planning and Engineering
400 East William Street, Delaware, Ohio 43015
740.833.8107

transportation.ohio.gov



https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/transportation.ohio.gov/__;!!BhdT!jFSVcTgP7yxtjE8rKUrmnrsgVFrx5Ud5y2s2LVlPO-RPUWrycrDBA9-t7T9YOUh6R2izlAZJVzRyIRDXPDbp7e7ZyiwKVg$
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CAUTION: This is an external email and may not be safe. If the email looks suspicious, please do not click
links or open attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov or click the Phish Alert Button if
available.
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